Dear Bmory, 10/1/71

. I had hardly finished reading your letter of the Sh when Jom Lesar phoned to tell
Be of an exoeptionally lengthy and detailed sdverse decision in the Spestro esse. I
will yequire more time within tho time we have for preparing what I can. -
In fact, Jix gulled me here again sbout 1%, If he has {ive before the eud of the
dqsarhe'u‘uudyouacopyetthzox&nonmthahmecyounbeshhtomm.wthuc
or offer stggestions, evidence, vesponses; edo. - - ‘
If he does not, after that there just will not be- time. I'1l send you one when I
can byt let three weeksgo by, 1f I have nol, before reminding me, . .
: Iwwmrletterumtomturhdmssmimdhhhdptnmdm_
_ 1% 43 ny recollsotion that Gallakor testified in deposition that he atarted an HAA
oa Q3 but that he got no results. What be says about 315 seeus to be consistont with
got from Callagher. - 7 ‘
Biid @ sntorest was Jacket not core. : ~
I bad only what I used in PH. I veceived nothing else and they swore nothing

Of osourss you can uss PM ,

I don's understand his statement that bullste wors not used as spsotrographié standards.

: I've never sesn any "standards” in the saientifio literature other than the same
If and when you got coples of ilie pegde hs sent we ploase send me copdes o be sure

Y _ur concluding graf says vhat I've sadd withput rORpSe.

1Re variations eppear to be of aignificance. ‘

However, we are limited to whother or not test and results should exist, do or do
not exist, '

-

) h‘ﬂm,
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